
From: GinA Turcotte <mortalsage@mortalsage.org>
To: 'Sheila Porcupine'

Date: 3/3/2013 4:30:09 PM
Subject: RE: GOOD NEWS FOR ALL!!! The foundation for a possibly peaceful Change.

YES i saw this ... actually, i am in the OPPT ‘inner circle’ and listened to the recent radio show between Winston Shrout and the
host talking about OPPT’s paperwork... evidently Heather of OPPT spoke with Winston and have come to a mutual understanding
that Heather’s paperwork is in fact valid because The Powers That Were never had lawful right to take our money/property in the
first place ...
 
Exciting times indeed !
 
From: Sheila Porcupine [mailto:sheila@maineporcupines.com]
Sent: Sunday, March 03, 2013 4:27 PM
To: Gina Turcotte
Subject: Fwd: GOOD NEWS FOR ALL!!! The foundation for a possibly peaceful Change.
 
 
 
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dave Robinson" <drobin88@myfairpoint.net >
Date: February 24, 2013 11:13:10 AM EST
To: <Undisclosed-Recipient:;>
Subject: GOOD NEWS FOR ALL!!! The foundation for a possibly peaceful Change.
Reply-To: "Dave Robinson" <drobin88@myfairpoint.net >
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